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M E M O R A N D U M  

 
TO: 
 

OCRA Advisory Committee  

FROM: 
 

Jeanne Molineaux 

RE: 
 

Minutes from Meeting of May 22, 2007  

DATE: 
 

June 1, 2007 

 
 
Leinani Neves   Dan Owen   Maria Montenegro 
Alice Ximenez   Michael Franz  Diana Nelson 
Catherine Blakemore  Portia Lemmons  Christine Walters 
Deborah Doctor   Saundra Gaston  Billy Hall 
Filomena Alomar   Leticia Soto    
Jackie Coleman   Lucia Becquer 
Jeanne Molineaux   Manuella Osborn 
 

1) Meeting called to order.  Minutes of last meeting were approved with one 
correction.  Diana Nelson’s name was inadvertently left off and was added. 

 
2) Catherine Blakemore did a presentation on what is new with the regional 

offices and PAI and also did a presentation on the annual Report.  She also 
presented information from the partners’ survey on inclusion. 

 
3) Jeanne Molineaux talked about changes in OCRA and discussed the 

consumer satisfaction survey. 
 

4) Leinani Neves and Filomena Alomar from Valley Mountain and Jackie 
Coleman from Alta CA Regional Center did presentations on some of the 
cases that they are currently handling. 

 
 



5) Deborah Doctor led a discussion on Disability Capitol Action Day. 
 

6) Committee members practiced their presentation for the People First 
conference in June in Sacramento. 

 
 
 
 


